
From:mitko@newerabv.com
Subject:RE: LETMEKNOW PAY PSP
Date: 22 August 2022 at 14:36:58 CEST
To:Allyant Group | Joël Felida <joel.felida@allyant-group.com> , mitko@newerabv.com

<mitko@newerabv.com> , Allyant Group | Jennifer Streedel <Jennifer.streedel@allyant-
group.com>

Cc:Allyant Group | Nathaniëla Kwidama <nathaniela.kwidama@allyant-group.com>

Dear	Joel,
Thanks!
	
The	Provider	asked	for	the	following:
	
for	a	copy	of	the	master	license--or	a	means	of	confirming	the	licensed	status--of	the
company	providing	the	sublicense	(Cyberluck	Curacao	N.V.).	The	enGre	validity	of	the
sublicense	is	based	on	the	validity	of	this	master	license,	so	please	ask	the	provider	to
give	a	copy	of	that.
	
Could	you	please	help	me	out	and	send	to	me.
	
From:	Allyant	Group	|	Joël	Felida	<joel.felida@allyant-group.com>	
Sent:	Friday,	August	19,	2022	6:09	PM
To:	mitko@newerabv.com;	Allyant	Group	|	Jennifer	Streedel	<Jennifer.streedel@allyant-
group.com>
Cc:	Allyant	Group	|	Nathaniëla	Kwidama	<nathaniela.kwidama@allyant-group.com>
Subject:	Re:	LETMEKNOW	PAY	PSP
	
CAUTION:	External	Email

	
Hi	Petar,
	
Please	find	adached	the	signed	documents.	With	regards	to	the	license	cerGficate,	kindly
provide	me	with	the	relevant	e-mail	address	for	LetKnow	so	we	can	request	the	digital
cerGficate	from	CEG	accordingly.
	

	
Legal Counsel / Senior Client Business Manager

JOËL FELIDA LL.M.

 +59994652559 +59995200078 Joël Felida

tel:+59994652559
tel:+59995142957
skype:live:.cid.a57c2e3303e6f752?chat
nlc
Markering

nlc
Markering



 

Scharlooweg 39 | Willemstad | Curaçao 
 https://allyant-group.com 

	
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to

share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message

by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not

occur in the future. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be

intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not

accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 

	
	

From:	mitko@newerabv.com	<mitko@newerabv.com>
Date:	Friday,	August	19,	2022	at	05:54
To:	mitko@newerabv.com	<mitko@newerabv.com>,	Allyant	Group	|	Joël	Felida
<joel.felida@allyant-group.com>,	Allyant	Group	|	Jennifer	Streedel
<Jennifer.streedel@allyant-group.com>
Cc:	Allyant	Group	|	Nathaniëla	Kwidama	<nathaniela.kwidama@allyant-group.com>
Subject:	RE:	LETMEKNOW	PAY	PSP

Dear	Joel,
	
Kind	reminder
	
	
From:	mitko@newerabv.com	<mitko@newerabv.com>	
Sent:	Tuesday,	August	16,	2022	3:34	PM
To:	Allyant	Group	|	Joël	Felida	<joel.felida@allyant-group.com>;	mitko@newerabv.com;
Allyant	Group	|	Jennifer	Streedel	<Jennifer.streedel@allyant-group.com>
Cc:	Allyant	Group	|	Nathaniëla	Kwidama	<nathaniela.kwidama@allyant-group.com>
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Subject:	RE:	LETMEKNOW	PAY	PSP
	
Hi	Joel,
Thanks!
	
The	PSP	request	these	being	signed	as	well
	
From:	Allyant	Group	|	Joël	Felida	<joel.felida@allyant-group.com>	
Sent:	Friday,	August	12,	2022	8:49	PM
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
	
Please	find	adached	the	signed	declaraGon	of	tax	compliance	(in	weGnk).
	

	

	
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
Date:	Thursday,	August	11,	2022	at	06:46
To:	Allyant	Group	|	Joël	Felida	<joel.felida@allyant-group.com>,	Allyant	Group	|
Jennifer	Streedel	<Jennifer.streedel@allyant-group.com>
Cc:	Allyant	Group	|	Nathaniëla	Kwidama	<nathaniela.kwidama@allyant-group.com>
Subject:	LETMEKNOW	PAY	PSP

Hey Joel,
 
We have a new provider for onboarding.
 
They have sent us a list with the relevant forms and company documents
required for the onboarding. For some of them, I will need your assistance,
please see below:
 

MAF (I have already completed it and sending it just for your reference)
Declaration of TAX Compliance. Please obtain it completed and
signed. Note – that the doc must be signed in ink by hand

 
 
Thank you very much in advance!
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